City of Seattle Invitation to Bid-POL-WP52015 
Addendum 

Updated Dated 6/24/2015

        The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid –POL-WP52015, titled Janitorial Service for Seattle Police Department, West Precinct released on 6/9/2015.  The due date and time for responses is 715/2015, 3:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective vendors and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	6/9/2015
	6/10/2015
	We have been providing janitorial services for the City of Tacoma's Police Headquarters since January of 2011. It is a five year contract. We are about 6 months short of your requirement.  Additionally, we have been providing services for the Department of Corrections in Puyallup since 2007 but it is less than 50,000 square feet.

Can we combine these two experiences to qualify? 
The square footage for COT police headquarters is 80,700. 

Department of Corrections, Puyallup is 3,358.


	The answer is yes you can combine the two contracts.  The minimum qualifications state Vendor shall have a minimum of five years’ experience in cleaning law enforcement facilities with 50,000 square feet and you meet this requirement.
	

	2
	6/18/2015
	6/22/15
	.


	
	The correct phone number for Linda Holton is 206-615-0168; this is located on the contractor background check protocol, within the specifications.

	3
	6/18/2015
	6/22/15
	How many floors in the West Precinct? 
	There are two floors and two garage/basements
	

	4
	6/18/2015
	6/22/15
	Where are all the vents located in the West Precinct?
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	5
	6/18/2015
	6/22/15
	Clarify the issues around male janitors not having access to the female locker room, from 10:30pm-3:00pm and also females’ janitors having access to the male locker room.

	No cleaning in the men and the women’s locker room/restrooms during the following hours 7 days a week:

[image: image2.png]No Cleaning

Start_| Finish_[Duraton|

2:30 AM | 4:30 AW | 2:00

9:30 AM | 1:30 PM | 4:00

6.30 PM | 8:30 PM | 2:00





Note in the bid documents the men and women’s locker/restrooms were to be cleaned and finished by 4:30 AM. This has changed. The revised schedule is to clean the men and women’s locker room/restrooms during the 1st shift starting at 4:30 AM and must finish by 9:30 AM or finish earlier. The start and finish times cannot be adjusted for the 1st shift of cleaning. The vendor is to clean the men and women’s locker/restroom on the 2nd shift starting at 3:30 PM and must finish by 6:30 PM. The start time is adjustable; however, the vendor must have it cleaned at 6:30 PM. 

A male janitor is to clean the men’s locker room/restroom and a female janitor is to clean the women’s locker room/restroom. 

The City may adjust the cleaning schedule due to coverage and usage and will notify the vendor accordingly. Should the vendor want to adjust the schedule due to usage and/or coverage, the vendor is to notify the property manager in writing with their proposed schedule for the manager’s approval. 


	

	6
	6/18/2015
	6/22/15
	Do the janitors need to clean the shower in the garage?
	
	Yes, janitors  will need to clean the shower in the garage

	7
	6/18/2015
	6/22/15
	Do we clean the computer room?
	Do not clean in the computer room.
	

	
	6/18/2015
	6/22/15
	How do we clean the raised floors?
	
	Use low moisture cleaners for the raised floor, due to electrical wires located below the floor.

	8
	6/18/2015
	6/22/15
	How often do you want the blinds cleaned?
	
	Dust the blinds 2 x times a month. Clean the blinds annually. The cleaning of the blinds is a tag item. 



	9
	6/22/2015
	6/22/15
	What should the prevailing wage rate be? 
Would you please inform us of the correct wage rate.

	To receive prevailing wage rates you may do the following:

To download the rates, go to https://fortress.wa.gov/lni/wagelookup/prvWagelookup.aspx
If you have questions call Labor & Industry, prevailing wage support at 360-902-5335
	

	10
	6/23/2015
	6/23/2015
	In reviewing the new RFP, it appears that all of the holidays are to be included in the monthly contract rate. Previously we have been billing extra for the holiday cleaning of the areas around the 911 Call Center. If you could clarify if these holiday services need to be built into the contract or if it is a tag item for each of the holidays worked.
	You should include the holidays in the monthly cost on your bid offer sheet.
	

	12
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	14
	
	
	
	
	

	15
	
	
	
	
	

	16
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